STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

ClIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS PCST OFFICE 80X 1980
C:CVERNOR June 13, 1990 ~0BBS. NEW MEXICO 88247-1980
(505) 333-6161

Chevron USA Inc.
Box 670
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: M. E. Akin

Re: Recompletion
Mark #11-A
Section 3, T22S, R37E

Gentlemen:

Your intention to recomplete the above-referenced well from the
Wantz Abo Pool to the Blinebry 011 & Gas Pool has been approved.
However, in order to complete this application, please submit an
acreage dedication plat for the proposed Blinebry completion.

If the Mark #11 is completed as an 0il producer in the Blinebry

0&G Pool it will be necessary for you to have the 120-ac.gas proration
unit currently dedicated to the Mark #3 reduced to 80 acres.

If the Mark #11 is completed as a gas well in the Blinebry 04&G

Pool the location will be unorthodox and will require approval

prior to assigning a gas allowable to the well.

If you have any questions, please contact Evelyn Downs at 393-6161.
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton L ’ ;,!’
Supervisor, District I o s T
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